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From: Lana Butterfield [mailto:lanab@teleport.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:26 PM

To: Rep Berger; Rep Barnhart

Cc: Warner Paul D

Subject: Monday's hearing 4/25/11 on HB 3632

Hello, Rep. Berger and Rep. Barnhart!

On HB 3632 regarding natural gas promotion which is up for hearing on Monday, April 25, 2011, you both have
encouraged my client, the Pacific Propane Gas Association, to have witnesses at the hearing. Rep. Barnhart, you
especially asked for a witness who could speak to all alternative fuels, and we think we have found a very
knowledgeable person who routinely consukts with fleet owners and helps them work through a variety of issues to
select among various alternative fuels. He is coming from California.

We will have several witnesses from the Bend-La Pine area, from Central Point, as well as from Portland. These
witnesses include several propane dealers who sell to fleets, a school bus fleet manager, and possibly a bus conversion
company. Since there will be so many people from far away coming to testify who are not able to come back another
day, is it possible to put this hearing first on the agenda, since your agenda is rather lengthy? 1have asked my folks to
limit their time and will be working with them tomorrow to coordinate their testimony.

Thank you for your consideration, it is appreciated. | wanted to keep you informed about the witness list. As |
understand it, there will be some amendments to another bill, HB 3622, that are tied to HB 3632, and | am hoping that
the testimony Monday on HB 3632 will be sufficient to answer potential questions that may arise in the conversation
about 3622 amendments, since it will be similar. | doubt that most of my witnesses can come back for that hearing,

My best wishes to you both (and Paul!) for a very happy and restful Easter.

Thanks, Lana

Lana Butterfield

Pacific Propane Gas Association
503.682.3839 work
503.819.5800 cell

503.682.9201 fax
lanab@teleport.com




